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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Sandra Lopez, Armando Cerna Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY STALLIONS DIVISION III GIRLS
VOLLEYBALL TEAM FOR BEING CHAMPIONS OF THE 2021-2022 YOUTH GIRLS
VOLLEYBALL LEAGUE DIVISION III.

|:| Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2268 Mondragon Blvd.
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Phone: 830.758.7004
Fax: 830.773.2731

Armando Cerna Elementary

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Sandra Lépez, Principal

DATE: November 30, 2021

RE: Division IlI Girls Volleyball Champions

Mr. Mijares,

I humbly request Armando Cerna Elementary Stallions Division III Girls Volleyball team to
be recognized at the next board meeting on December 14, 2021.

Under the coaching direction of Mr. Armando & Mrs. Frances Salazar, On November 18th,
they became the 2021-2022 Youth Girls Volleyball League Division 3 Champions.

They are Stallion Strong! Go Stallions!

5th Graders: 6" Graders:

Sarah Salazar Lauren Krezdorn
Audrina Hiller Sienna Duran
Denae Tovar Lyanna Herandez
Isabella Gonzalez Edizbeth Gouldburn
Liana Garcia Kimberly Gonzalez

Viktoria Chavarria
Adamari Lopez

Sincerely, s
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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction



